L yems
Government of Assam £-mail 10: dfo.t.nagaonsouth@gmal

ironment & Forest
pepartment of Env el
Office of the Divisional Forest Officer, Nagaon South Divisi ja

Dated: aéﬂ noWA
Totier No. FNST/B/NH 29/Doboka RF/2021/ %’)6_ 2

To,

Ahe General Manager (P),
NHIDCL, PMU-Diphu.

' ices fi i DPR for Development of Ecnnefnic
- Consultancy Services for preparation of R . ¥ e
e Cgrridﬂrs. Inter Corridors and Feeder Routes to improve th;:l Efficiency of Freig
Movement in India under Bharatmala Pariyojana (Lot-1: PKG-II).

Ref:- 1) Your office letter No. NHIDCL/PMU-Diphu/D-K/Sec-1/14/2020-21/210

dt. 05/06/2021. e
2) The Range Officer, J.V. Range, Doboka’s letter No. D/Reserve Forest/20 :

18/06/2021.

Sir.
With reference to the subject cited above, | have the honour to inform you that, as per

the report submitted by the Range Officer, Jamuna Valley Range, Doboka vide his letter
under reference No. 2, the GPS co-ordinate at starting point is N = 26° 07 35.8": E =92° 53
12.7" and ending Point is N = 26° 10’ 11.3"; E = 929 56" 20.5" in connection with the
consultancy Services for preparation of DPR.

This is for favour of your kind in formation and necessary action,

Yours faithfully,

Divisinn&i%fast Officer,
Nagaon South \E‘lhryas..'ﬂojai



